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34s Marie O'Connor * * W ? $  

Scnior Inspector 
Enviroimental Protection Aoencv 

I 
V .  

Cork Regional Inspectorate FEB ?nRr, 
Inniscarra 
Cork 

4 February 2005 

re 

Dear Ms O'connOr 

Or& Hearins - Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indmer AV) - Reg 30 167-1 

on objections to the recommended 
anch of Indaver NV) Camstown, 

tors of the Agency 

You are required to conduct the Heating in accordance wit 
comply fully with the quirements as set out in Section 
Reglatiom referred to in Section 44(4)(a). 
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